
From: Joseph Ronan 
Sent: 2/27/2012 8:50:51 AM 
To: Dan Richard | Redacted 

Rosemary Antonopoulos (rosemary.antonopoulos@calpine.com); Avis Kowalewski 
' (Avis.Kowalewski@calpine.com); Kassandra Gough 

(Kassandra.Gough@calpine.com); Alex Makler (Alex.Makler@calpine.com); 
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Jerry Hallisey (jfhallisey@yahoo.com); Paul Clanon (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Patrick F. Mason (Pat@cfee.net) (Pat@cfee.net); Vic Weisser 
(oaktownvic@comcast.net); Frank R. Lindh (frl@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Majority of California Assembly members call for resignation of wildlife 

official who killed mountain lion - San Jose Mercury News 
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That is one ferocious looking cat! 

From: Dan Richard [mailtoidan.lRpfiari-qr) I 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 8:46 AM 
To:Joseph Ronan 
Cc: Aiex Makler; Kassandra Gough; Avis Kowalewski; Rosemary Antonopoulos; Patrick F. Mason 
(Pat@cfee.net); Paul Clanon; Frank R. Lindh; Brian Cherry; Vic Weisser 
Subject: Re: Majority of California Assembly members call for resignation of wildlife official who killed 
mountain lion - San Jose Mercury News 

I've never hunted anything, though I thought I saw a mountain lion once while backpacking. On the other hand, I 
did take our cat flying with us.... 

Dan (not W.) Richard (NO "s") 
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Dan Richard Advisors, LLC 
Redacted 

On Feb 27,2012, at 10:27 AM, Joseph Ronan wrote: 

> Dan~didn't I tell you not to go to Idaho for your vacation? 
> 
> 
> http://w w w .mercurynews.com/breaking-news/ci 20041625 
> 
> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and 
protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by 
mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the 
infonnation contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the 
sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you. 
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